From:

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;
Louise Kenworthy;

Subject: Agenda and materials for DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee meeting on 19th February
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 16 February 2024 5:41:42 PM
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Dear all
Please find attached the following materials ahead of Monday’s DCP & CourtPath
Transformation Committee meeting:
) Minutes of last meeting
) Presentation slides for next meeting (including updated agenda)
e Draft/working version of the! | DCP Cloud Platform Team - Initial Proposal -
20240118.docx
Hope you all have a great weekend!
Kind regards
Melinda

rrom: I
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 1:38 PM
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Subject: Agenda for DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee meeting on 19th February
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear all
Our next DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee meeting is scheduled for this upcoming

Monday, 191" February.
Please see proposed agenda below and let me know if you have any other specific items you
would like to include.

1. Endorsement of Minutes from last meeting

2. Actions from last meeting

3.Implementation Update

4.Program Interdependencies Update

5. CourtPath phase 3 (Casetrack replacement)

6. DCP Cloud Platform Team Proposal Discussion

7.0ther business & recap of actions
Kind regards



| Senior Project Coordinator — Digital Court Program
Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia

Commonwealth Law Courts Building, 305 William Street Melbourne
Victoria 3000

Federal Court of Australia | Federal Circuit & Family Court of Australia (Division 1) and (Division 2) | National Native Title Tribunal

| acknowledge the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the first inhabitants of the nation and the traditional
custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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Dear all

Our next DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee meeting is scheduled for this upcoming

Monday, 19t February.
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
Victoria 3000 .

Federal Court of Australia | Federal Circuit & Family Court of Australia (Division 1) and (Division 2) | National Native Title Tribunal
| acknowledge the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the first inhabitants of the nation and the traditional

custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

































From: Justice Perram (FCA)

To: Nathan Price; Sia Lagos
Subject: CourtPath approval by the CourtPath Committee and the Digital Practice Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 29 February 2024 1:47:44 PM
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Hi Nathan,

| have been in contact with the CourtPath committee.

Please let me know if you
need my help for anything else.

Cheers

Nye

Froms Notnan pric [

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:11 PM

Tos ustice perram (<4

Subject: RE: CourtPath [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Judge, happy to chat if easier, but in summary:

Many thanks for progressing this with the group, | appreciate it greatly. Certainly happy to take any steps to keep
things moving from my side of things.
Nathan

From: Justice Perram (FCA) <Justice.Perram@fedcourt.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:24 AM
To: Nathan Price <Nathan.Price@fedcourt.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CourtPath [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks Nathan — Mlebourne tomorrow (my email was a bit misleading)

Froms Nothan pric

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 7:37 PM

To: Justice Perram (FCA) ||| | G

Subject: Re: CourtPath [SEC=OFFICIAL]

I'll let you know. Will you be in the office in Melbourne tomorrow? Both David and | will be around if you'd like us
to drop by to say hello.

Thanks,

Nathan

Nathan Price | Program Manager — Digital Court Program

Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia

Commonwealth Law Courts Building, 305 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000

WwWw. f rt.gov.a

From: Justice Perrar (<

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:03:09 AM

Tos: Nathan Prce [



Subject: RE: CourtPath [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

That’s great thanks Nathan -l am around tomorrow. Have to pop down to Melbourne but apart from when | am on
the plane contactable. My mobile is || | || | | | |

Cheers

Nye

Froms Notan pric [

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:54 AM
To: Justice Perram (FCA) || NG
Subject: RE: CourtPath [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi Judge, many thanks for your support — it is of course a team effort, and we’ve assembled a great team who
genuinely want to deliver something useful for the courts.
Regarding your question, demonstrations are booked, and we’re busy running them at the moment:

[ ]

.
]
I
]
I

I might provide you with a short summary of the discussions tomorrow morning, if that sounds reasonable.
Thanks as always,
Nathan

From: Justice Perror (<)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 9:22 AM

To: Nathan pricc

Subject: CourtPath [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Nathan,
Are you encountering any difficulties in organising the demonstrations? If you need my help to smooth any rough
edges, just let me know.
BTW you are doing a really great job with this project. | had chat with Sia the other day and told her as much. She
is also very positive about how the project is going, so well done!
Cheers,
Nye

Justice Nye Perram

. NSW District Registry | Federal Court of Australia
Level 22, Law Courts Building | Queens Square, Sydney NSW 2000



From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Justice Perram (FCA)

Chief Justice Mortimer (FCA); Justice Abraham (FCA); Justice Anderson (FCA); Justice Banks-Smith (FCA); Justice Beach (FCA);
Justice Besanko (FCA); Justice Bromwich (FCA); Justice Burley (FCA); Justice Button (FCA); Justice Charlesworth (FCA); Justice
Cheeseman (FCA); Justice Collier (FCA); Justice Colvin (FCA); Justice Derrington (FCA); Justice Dowling (FCA); Justice Downes
(ECA); Justice Feutrill (FCA); Justice Goodman (FCA); Justice Halley (FCA); Justice Hespe (FCA); Justice Horan (FCA); Justice
Jackman (FCA); Justice Jackson (FCA); Justice Katzmann (FCA); Justice Kennett (FCA); Justice Kenny (FCA); Justice Lee (FCA);
Justice Logan (FCA); Justice Markovic (FCA); Justice McElwaine (FCA); Justice McEvoy (FCA); Justice Meagher (FCA); Justice
Moshinsky (FCA); Justice Murphy (FCA); Justice Neskovcin (FCA); Justice Nicholas (FCA); Justice O"Bryan (FCA); Justice
Q"Callaghan (FCA); Justice O"Sullivan (FCA); Justice Perram (FCA); Justice Perry (FCA); Justice Rangiah (FCA); Justice Raper (FCA);
Justice Rares (FCA); Justice Rofe (FCA); Justice Sarah C Derrington (FCA); Justice Shariff (FCA); Justice Snaden (FCA); Justice
Stewart (FCA); Justice Thawley (FCA); Justice Thomas (FCA); Justice Wheelahan (FCA); Justice Wigney (FCA); Justice Yates (FCA)
Sia Lagos; Nathan Price; Paul Kennedy

CourtPath Launch [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Friday, 8 March 2024 12:22:49 PM
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Dear Judges,

OFFICIAL

Kind regards,
Nye

Justice Nye Perram
NSW District Registry | Federal Court of Australia
Level 22, Law Courts Building | Queens Square, Sydney NSW 2000



From: Nathan Price

To: Paul Kennedy;

Subject: CourtPath Transformation Committee - draft slides [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 9:55:11 PM

Attachments: DCP Workplan 2024 v1.2.pdf

OFFICIAL

Hi Paul and_,

Pls see below a draft presentation for Thursday’s Transformation Ctee meeting, and proposed
2024 workplan.

010224 Presentation - Transformation Committee

I'll continue reviewing tomorrow, and am happy to meet together or separately, or take
comments. Given the super short turnaround time for all of us with this, I'd need to circulate to
the group by COB tomorrow at the latest.

I'll also move the docs to a new Committee SharePoint site as soon as it’s available.

Thanks!

Nathan

Nathan Price | Program Manager — Digital Court Program

Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia

Commonwealth Law Courts Building, 305 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000

www.fedcourt.gov.au



Nathan Price

Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy; Louise Kenworthy; Jimmy Mastorakos;
Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;

CourtPath v2 (ECF Replacement) - week one usage and familiarisation session update [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 22 March 2024 6:56:43 PM

OFFICIAL

Hi All,

The team thought it worthwhile providing some very early CourtPath v2 usage data at the end of
week one. Some more comprehensive detail will be provided in the coming weeks, but broadly
there has been good takeup of the system throughout the week.




Many thanks,

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




CourtPath Ver 2 (ECF Replacement) " 8 quurﬂiﬁam
Benefits overview

Information for Judges

What’s new?

e A new, simpler layout that connects you and your chambers staff to documents and
information faster.

e You will be able to view your Dashboard, Listings, Docket, and court files from within one
application.

e The process for accessing documents is significantly improved and includes a new quick
preview feature.

e You will be able to configure features, including a customisable dashboard, with more
customisation planned for the future.

e Adedicated Files page will display files from your docket and allow you to view, filter and sort
matters.

e You will be able to open documents from the bench in real time.

e You will have access to relevant data when you need it, including parties, documents,
events, and notes.

e You will have access to streamlined printing and download of individual and multiple
documents from a file.

e Adedicated CourtView page will show you list information in a format that allows for real-
time visibility of matters in court, including the ability to make comments against specific
files.

e There is an improved process for recording Outcomes and producing Orders.

What'’s the same?

Casetrack functionality will remain as-is until the Casetrack replacement phase is complete. In the
meantime:

e Sitting creation and Listing matters will continue to be managed in Casetrack and
will be incorporated into CourtPath in a future version of the system.

e Other functionality, such as adding and managing parties, judgments and finalisations, file
movements and reports remain in Casetrack.

The ECF will continue to operate side-by-side with CourtPath for the next few months. Changes
made in one system are automatically reflected in the other.

Information for Registrars

What’s new?

e Anew, simpler layout that connects you with documents and information faster.

e You will be able to view your Dashboard, Listings, Docket, and court files from within one
application.

¢ You will be able to view and filter files, documents, and listings in a uniform layout.

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

e Adedicated Files page will display files from your docket and allow you to view, filter and

1 February 2024



CourtPath Ver 2 (ECF Replacement) " 8 quurﬂiﬁam
Benefits overview

sort matters.
e You will be able to open documents during lists in real-time.

e You will have access to relevant data when you need it, including parties, documents,

events, and notes.

¢ You will have access to streamlined printing and download of individual and multiple

documents from a file.

e A dedicated CourtView page will show you list information in a format that allows for real-
time visibility of matters in court, including the ability to make comments against specific
files.

e QOutcomes and decisions can be entered directly into CourtPath which writes back to
Casetrack.

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
incorporated into CourtPath in a future version of the system.

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

Information for Chambers staff and Legal Case Managers

What’s new?

e You will be able to add multiple judicial officers for quick access to their docket and listings.

e A calendar view of listings.

e Document management, including significantly improved functionality to print or download
multiple documents.

e Adedicated CourtView page will surface list information in a format that will allow you to
manage matters in court in real-time. This will include status, sequence, appearances, and
comments of files in lists.

o A dedicated Files page will display files from the selected officer’s docket and allow you to
view, filter and sort matters.

e Appearances recording is reflected in Casetrack in real time.

e Adedicated file view page will display the particulars of a file including summary information
pulled from Casetrack, parties, documents, listings, and notes.

e Abbreviated file summary information will be displayed on overview pages which will
provide context when you are looking through workloads.

e View parties on the file and easily view their roles by Application.

e View the outcomes and orders against Listings.

e There is an improved process for recording Outcomes and producing Orders.

2 February 2024



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

e Other functionality, such as adding and managing parties, recording judgment details, file
movements and reports remain in Casetrack.

The ECF will continue to operate side-by-side with CourtPath for the next few months. Changes
made in one system are automatically reflected in the other.

Information for Court and Tribunal Services staff

As it is primarily a ECF replacement, CourtPath will have minimal impact on the way Court and
Tribunal Services staff perform their work.

What's new?
e Documents uploaded directly through the ECF will also be available through CourtPath and
vice versa.

What'’s the same?

e Emailing documents into the ECF will continue unchanged (the current process will result in
documents being uploaded to CourtPath).

e Filing Applications and Filed Documents will still be performed through eLodgment.

e Recording subpoenas and editing their permissions will still be performed in
Casetrack.

e Casetrack reports and lists are still generated from Casetrack.

e Feesand refund processing is still handled/performed in Casetrack.

The ECF will continue to operate side-by-side with CourtPath for the next few months. Changes
made in one system are automatically reflected in the other.

3 February 2024



From: Nathan Price

Subject: CourtPath Version 2 (ECF Replacement) — further information [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 14 March 2024 4:25:54 PM
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OFFICIAL
Dear Registrars and staff,
As outlined in yesterday’s correspondence from the CEO, CourtPath Version 2 (Electronic Court

File (ECF) Replacement) will be available to everyone from Monday, 18" March.

CourtPath Version 2 (ECF Replacement) has been built to replace the existing ECF. Initially,
CourtPath will operate alongside the ECF, however that system will be decommissioned later this
year, subject to successful implementation. Until then, information (including documents and
data) in each system is automatically reflected in CourtPath, and vice-versa.

CourtPath offers many benefits and efficiencies, including simpler access to files, documents and
sittings information. CourtPath will continue to improve over time, and will also ultimately
replace Casetrack, to provide a single Case Management System for the Courts.

Further information about how CourtPath can help you to manage your work is available in this

one-page overview, and a short (3-minute) | _introductory video is also available.
Important information about the launch:

e What will change on Monday, 18" March: As CourtPath operates alongside existing
systems, there will be no immediate changes. You can begin using the new system from
Monday, or you may elect to wait for a familiarisation session (see below).

e Accessing CourtPath: From Monday, CourtPath can be accessed at
https://courtpath.fedcourt.gov.au and will also be available from within the FCA intranet’s
list of ‘Application links” (see the right-hand side of that page). You may also decide to add
a shortcut to CourtPath to your own browser’s ‘Favourites’, for quicker access. Please
contact the IT Service Desk if you need assistance with this. Provided you have access to
existing systems, log-on is automatic, and you do not need additional username or
password details.

¢ Familiarisation sessions: An invitation to book into a familiarisation session will be
provided shortly. Sessions for chambers staff, LCMs and CTS staff will be offered first to
ensure readiness to support Judges and Registrars. Sessions for Judges and Registrars will
be held in April.

¢ Replacing the ECF: The ECF will be retired later this year, subject to successful
implementation of CourtPath.

¢ Continued access to Casetrack: CourtPath is not yet a replacement for Casetrack.
Casetrack will remain in its current form and will be replaced in the next major project
phase.

e Further support: The CourtPath Information Hub provides information about the new
system. Support will be available through regular channels, including through the IT
Service Desk.

¢ Providing feedback: The project team would love to hear your comments or suggestions.

You can use the Feedback button on the bottom left of any screen in CourtPath.
If you have any questions or require additional information, please email the CourtPath Project

Team at courtpathprojectsupport@fedcourt.gov.au. Regards

Nathan Price | Program Manager — Digital Court Program



Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia
Commonwealth Law Courts Building, 305 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000

www.fedcourt.gov.au
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What is CourtPath v2.0
(ECF Replacement)?

CourtPath is a new application which is progressively
replacing many of the systems used to manage
matters before the Courts. CourtPath will initially
operate alongside the ECF, with information (including
documents and data) automatically reflected across
both systems. The ECF will be decommissioned later
this year. Future work will replace all versions of
Casetrack.

You can access CourtPath by opening the following
link: https://courtpath.fedcourt.gov.au.

Benefits of CourtPath
The key benefits provided by CourtPath v2.0 will be:

Usability

e Faster, more intuitive access to documents and

information

e Customised views — calendar, reports, filters
(e.g. by National Practice Area, location)

e Configurable dashboard modules including
upcoming court events (sittings), reserved
judgments, listings without outcomes

e Search for files by file number and title

4, AUSTHALLSA .
e

Documents

Easier document selection and manipulation,
including merging and downloading documents,
with useful file names

Ability to download individual documents or merge
them into a single bookmarked PDF

Documents placed in a location that is accessible,
secure, and quick

Streamlined document management including
better ways to manage exhibits, affidavits and
transcripts

Better contextual information, with documents
linked to relevant activity data and events

File management

Recording outcomes on listings, and order
production

The display of more relevant and timely
information about matters

Add notes to files and comments to listings
Record attendance

File alerts

Security

Better group management (e.g. chambers groups)
to provide more control and visibility of who can
access documents.

Support

CourtPath has been created by the Courts, for the Courts, taking into consideration the feedback
and suggestions gathered through extensive consultation over the past year. For more information,
visit our SharePoint or intranet Projects Page.

To provide feedback or suggestions while using CourtPath, click the 'feedback’ button at the bottom-left of any
screen. You can also contact the project team via email at CourtPathProjectSupport@fedcourt.gov.au.

An invitation to book into a familiarisation session will be provided. Sessions for chambers staff, LCMs and CTS staff
will be offered first to ensure readiness to support Judges and Registrars.

For regular CourtPath support, please contact the IT Service Desk for assistance.




From: Sia Lagos

To: FCA All Judges; FCA All Staff; All C&TS; CS All Staff
Cc: David Pringle; Paul Kennedy;_ Nathan Price;
Subject: CourtPath Version 2 (ECF Replacement) — Launching Monday, 18th March 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 1:04:15 PM
Attachments: CourtPath Version 2 - Benefits Overview.pdf
OFFICIAL

Dear Colleagues

| am pleased to announce that CourtPath V 2 (ECF Replacement) for General Federal Law will be
available to everyone from Monday, 18" March. CourtPath replaces the existing Electronic
Court File (ECF), used by both FCA and FCFCOA (Division 2) in general federal law and migration
matters.

CourtPath has been designed by the Court, for the Court, and offers an improved, simpler way to
present and manage electronic data and documents. CourtPath offers a variety of benefits and
efficiencies, including simpler access to files, documents and sitting information from a single
system. CourtPath is easy to use and tailored for the requirements of each jurisdiction.
CourtPath will progressively evolve over time, with additional functionality incorporated in
consultation with Judges and staff.

Initially, CourtPath will operate alongside the ECF, however the ECF will be decommissioned later
this year, subject to successful implementation. Information (including documents and data) in
each system is automatically reflected in CourtPath, and vice-versa. CourtPath will, in time,
replace Casetrack to provide a single Case Management System for the Court.

CourtPath familiarisation sessions will be held throughout March and April and will provide
insight into how to get the most from the new system. Attending one of these sessions is highly
recommended to gain a greater understanding of its features and benefits.

Further information about how CourtPath can help you to manage your work is available in the
attached background information. More information is also available on the CourtPath
information page.

You will also receive more detailed information from Nathan Price, Program Manager, Digital
Court Program regarding CourtPath, including the familiarisation sessions shortly.

Kind regards

Sia

Sia Lagos |

CEO & Principal Registrar|

Federal Court of Australia |

I I [ S . ccourt gov.au



From: Nathan Price

To: Sia Lagos
Cc:
Subject: CourtPath Version 2 (ECF Replacement) access controls [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 22 February 2024 8:38:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hi Sia,

Many thanks, and happy to progress in whichever way you think best.

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

To: immy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson; Louise Kenworthy; |
Cc:
Subject: CourtPath Version 2: Communication Package for Launch [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 4:59:08 PM
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OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

As discussed at the DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting on February 1!, please find below the links to the CourtPath Version 2 (ECF Replacement) draft communications that have been
prepared for review.
The purpose of this communication is to inform FCA General Federal Law Users and FCFCOA DIV 2 Multi-jurisdictional users about the launch approach for CourtPath Version 2 (ECF Replacement).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

SCHEDULE DELIVERY METHOD KEY MESSAGES LINK TO COMMS

PRE-LAUNCH COMMUNICATIONS

All Judges and 8th_15th Fep IN[Short] Update, advising of final stages of pilot, launch in coming weeks, details about IN[short] Pre-Launch
Staff familiarisation sessions and support arrangements will be provided closer to launch. Initial ~ Update

side-by-side operation of old and new systems
LAUNCH COMMUNICATIONS
All Judges and After launch sign-off Email(s) from Cls or Details on CourtPath launch and encouraging attendance at upcoming familiarisation Email from Executives
Staff FCA & (estimated late Feb) CEOs session
Div 2 FCFCOA
All Judges and Two days after CJ/CEO  Email(s) from Project Details on CourtPath Launch (side by side with legacy ECF), invitation to familiarisation Email(s) from PM hy
Staff FCA & Div 2 email Team to various groups sessions (online registration), support arrangements FCA & FCFCOA Div2
FCFCOA
All Judges and At launch (estimated IN[Short] Update on Launch of CourtPath Ver 2, invitation to familiarisation sessions, support IN[short]F¢ L.
Staff early March 2024) arrangements Update
All Judges and Link in Emails, Email CourtPath Benefits Overview _Benefits Overview
Staff FCA & prepared for Launch
Div 2 FCFCOA
All Judges and At Launch Guides which will be CourtPath Version 2 Guide (prepared for FCA) CourtPath Guide (FCA
Staff FCA & Div 2 shared during Launch via ~ CourtPath Version 2 Guide (prepared for FCFCOA Div 2)
FCFCOA Email or on CourtPath Path Guide (F¢

Information Hub.

Thanking you and Best Regards

_ | Impl tation Co-ordi

Corporate Services — Level 10, 80 William Street, Sydney

Eederal Court of Australia | Eederal Circuit & Family Court of Australia (Division 1) and (Division 2) | National Native Title Tribunal
I acknowledge the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the first inhabitants of the nation and the traditional custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.




























































































































From:

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;
Louise Kenworthy;

Cc:
Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 12 April 2024 5:56:52 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

image001.png

OFFICIAL

Dear all

Please see below agenda and materials ahead of the next DCP Transformation Committee
meeting on Tuesday.

1. Endorsement of Minutes from last meeting (All)

2. Actions from last meeting (All)

3.DCP 2024 Work Plan (Nathan)

4. Workforce Planning (Jimmy)

5. Data Proposal Discussion (Bernadette)

6. Terms of Reference Review (Paul)

7. Cloud Activity (Nathan)

8. Five Applications Cloud Migration Options Paper (Marty)

9. Other business & recap of actions
Presentation for the meeting:| 020424 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

Data Proposal Discussion Paper: | Data Proposal .docx

DCP Transformation Committee TOR: Digital Transformation Working Group - Terms of
Reference.docx
Five Applications Cloud Migration Options Paper: | Five Applications Cloud Migration - Options

Paper.docx
Please let me know if you have any further items for inclusion in the agenda for Tuesdays

meeting and have a great weekend!
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

To: Paul Kennedy;“ Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos;_ Tim Luxton; Virginia

Wilson; Louise Kenworthy

Cc:
Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting - 1 February 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 24 January 2024 9:56:45 AM
OFFICIAL
Dear All

The Digital Court Program in particular Courtpath and the DCP interdependencies is a significant
transformation project for the Entity in 2024. Having regard to how important this
transformation project is, the efficiencies it will provide to the Courts across all of their
operations and the imminent commencement of implementation/rollout of Courtpath to all GFL
judges in the first quarter of 2024, it is fundamental that we all ensure there is a clear focus and
priority to the success of this implementation, including interdependencies to DCP.

| have established a CourtPath and DCP Transformation Committee which will comprise
representatives from the FCA, FCFCOA and the DCP and CourtPath Team, and given your role
and expertise | would like you to be on the Committee. It is proposed that committee meetings
will initially be held on a fortnightly basis and will then revert to monthly meetings. The first
meeting will be held on Thursday, 1 February from 3.00pm until 5.00pm. A meeting invitation
will be sent shortly.

An agenda will be circulated shortly and a key agenda item for the meeting will be for Nathan
Price, Program Manager Digital Court Program, to provide an up to date outline of the CourtPath
project plan/status including the DCP interdependencies with CourtPath. Nathan will circulate
the current DCP Plan and any other background information prior to the meeting.

Kind regards

Sia

Sia Lagos |

CEO & Principal Registrar|
Federal Court of Australia |

I 1. fedC0U, G0V.2u



From: I
To: Sia Lagos; Louise Kenworthy; Jimmy Mastorakos;F Tim Luxton; _ Paul
Kennedy; _Nathan Price; Virginia Wilson
Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 15 March 2024 11:50:43 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Dear all

Please see below link to the agenda and materials prepared for the Transformation Committee
meeting on Monday.

180324 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx
Agenda:

1. Endorsement of Minutes from last meeting (All)

. DCP & Courtpath Transformation Committee Minutes 29022024
v1.0.docx

2. Actions from last meeting (All)

3. ECF Replacement Launch Update (including Outstanding scope items)
(Nathan)

4. Cloud Platform and POC Update (Nathan)
5. DCP Resource Plan (Nathan)

6. Other business & recap of actions

e Recap of actions
There are a few outstanding actions but acknowledging that it has been a very busy fortnight for
everyone with travel and the CourtPath ver 2 Launch. Please let me know if you have any further
agenda items to include for Monday’s meeting.
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
Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting Minutes 1/2/2024 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 9:17:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
OFFICIAL
Dear all

Thank you for attending the first DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting last

Sinead Reilly, our Implementation Manager will circulate a package containing the draft
communications for launch this week.

Please let me know if you have any questions or changes.

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

Cc: Nathan Price;

Subject: DCP information: data proposal and cloud migration [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 11 April 2024 9:58:41 AM

Attachments: CourtPath Cloud Migration.pdf

DCP data proposal.docx
TC data proposal - comments.docx
image001.png

OFFICIAL
Good morning Sia,
As promised at our chat last week, I’'m writing to provide you with some information:

The second and third docs are intended to assist you in preparing for next week’s meeting and
related discussions; if it would be helpful to have the content in a format that’s suitable for
sharing with a wider group, please let me know and I'll be happy to prepare something.
Thanks and kind regards,

_ | Data Lead — Digital Court Program

Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia
Commonwealth Law Courts Building, 305 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000

www.fedcourt.gov.au




From:

To: Paul Kennedy;
Cc: Nathan Price;
Subject: DCP Steerco materials for your review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 26 February 2024 10:48:57 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

OFFICIAL

Good morning Paul and ||}
Please see below links to materials for review ahead of the upcoming DCP Steering Committee

meeting. As discussed with Paul, we intend to circulate these to the broader group tomorrow
morning so they can review ahead of Thursday’s meeting.
These are the key documents for your review:

DCP Steering Committee Meeting 20240229.pptx
DCP Steering Committee Decision Paper - ECF Replacement Launch.docx

Please let me know if you have questions
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

To: Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy;_ Attilio Martiniello; Louise Kenworthy;-

Cc:

rice
Subject: DCP Steering Committee approval for CourtPath ver 2 Launch [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 8 March 2024 3:18:41 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

OFFICIAL

Dear DCP Steering Committee Members

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Kind regards

erom: I
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:12 PM

To: I s - -<0s
I - i I - <o

David Sweeting_ Attilio Martiniello
I <. D-:: [
Louise Kenworth [ </oric ozs:

I - Fi--

Subject: RE: Digital CourtPath Steering Committee | Meeting #6 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dear all
Please find below links to materials that have been prepared ahead of the upcoming DCP




- |
- I
- I
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns ahead of the meeting next week
Kind regards

—
rrom:

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:26 AM

To:_ Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy;_
_Attilio Martiniello; Matthew Davis; Louise Kenworthy;
I o Price

Subject: Digital CourtPath Steering Committee | Meeting #6 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Monday, 4 March 2024 3:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; L16 Conference Room, Melbourne

OFFICIAL

Dear all,

This time has been arranged for the next Digital CourtPath Steering Committee meeting.
An agenda will be circulated prior to the meeting.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Best Regards,

_ | Executive Assistant to the Executive Director Strategy & Corporate Services
Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia

Level 10, 80 William Street, Woolloomooloo NSW 2011

Level 16 Law Courts Building, Queens Square, Sydney NSW 2000

www.fedcourt.gov.au

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 444 331821922

Passcode: c/Bpsb
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

federalcourts@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 137 125 860 5
Alternate VTC instructions




Learn More | Meeting options



















































































































From:

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy;
Louise Kenworthy;

Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;

Cc:

Subject: Digital Transformation Committee Meeting Minutes [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 2:14:57 PM

Attachments: image003.png

image001.png

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

Dear all

Thank you for your valuable participation at the newly named Digital Transformation Committee
meeting yesterday.

The ! | meeting minutes, including action items are now available for your reference.

Track Changes have been turned on so that any changes or comments can be made directly in
the document.

Kind regards

| Senior Project Coordinator — Digital Court Program

Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia
Commonwealth Law Courts Building, 305 William Street Melbourne
Victoria 3000 .

Federal Court of Australia | Eederal Circuit & Family Court of Australia (Division 1) and (Division 2) | National Native Title Tribunal
| acknowledge the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the first inhabitants of the nation and the traditional
custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.





































From: Sia Lagos

To: Paul Kennedy; Jimmy Mastorakos
Subject: FW: CourtPath approval by the CourtPath Committee and the Digital Practice Committee [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 1 March 2024 11:25:19 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
OFFICIAL
FYI

Froms Notan pric [

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Justice Perram (FCA) || NG ;- -

Subject: RE: CourtPath approval by the CourtPath Committee and the Digital Practice Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi Judge, many thanks for this, it is a genuinely significant milestone and the team appreciates your guidance

throughout the project, and your effort in pulling the consensus together.

Also many thanks to Sia for putting the wheels into motion for the original establishment of the group; the input

from the judges & chambers staff has been invaluable to the project.

Lastly, we've just provided some details about the launch for an upcoming circular from the CJ.

Many thanks again,

Nathan

From: Justice Perrar (<)

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:48 PM
To: Nathan price I < L-<o- IR
Subject: CourtPath approval by the CourtPath Committee and the Digital Practice Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Nathan,

| have been in contact with the CourtPath committee. ||| G
N ¢ - . kv 101

need my help for anything else.
Cheers
Nye

Froms Notnan pric [

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:11 PM

Tos ustice perram (<1

Subject: RE: CourtPath [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Judge, happy to chat if easier, but in summary:

[
Many thanks for progressing this with the group, | appreciate it greatly. Certainly happy to take any steps to keep
things moving from my side of things.

Nathan

Froms Justice perram (<.,

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:24 AM

Tos Nathan Price [

Subject: RE: CourtPath [SEC=OFFICIAL]



OFFICIAL

Thanks Nathan — Mlebourne tomorrow (my email was a bit misleading)

From: Nathan Price [

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 7:37 PM

To: Justice Perram (FCA) || NG

Subject: Re: CourtPath [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

I'll let you know. Will you be in the office in Melbourne tomorrow? Both David and | will be around if you’d like us
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

Froms Justice Perram (7.,

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:03:09 AM
To: Nathan Price |||
Subject: RE: CourtPath [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

That's great thanks Nathan -I am around tomorrow. Have to pop down to Melbourne but apart from when | am on
the plane contactable. My mobile is ||| | | | | Gz

Cheers

Nye

From: Nathan price

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
... |
I
.|
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

Subject: CourtPath [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
Subject: FW: Courtpath feedback :) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 22 March 2024 9:25:02 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi Sia, some good feedback coming in throughout this week — see below. I'll put together a short
week one summary this afternoon for the transformation committee and David Pringle.
Nathan

From: Sinead Reilly_

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 9:03 AM

To: CourtPath Project Support_ David Sweeting
I - - .- [ O- -
Nicholos I < o< man
ain Johnston [

Subject: FW: Courtpath feedback :) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
FYI Happy Friday

rrom: I
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 8:55 AM
To: Jayden Dihood_ Sinead Reilly

Subject: Courtpath feedback :) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi team

Happy Friday | wasn’t sure who to send this to, just wanted to give the team some quick positive
feedback to end the week. | had to make 4 sets of orders yesterday and | decided to try out the
orders function in Courtpath (without training! Brave of me!) and just wanted to say it was
soooo much faster and easier than it would have been on the ECF. Made my busy day a lot
easier. Thank you!l Hope it’s all going well!

Kind regards




From: Nathan Price

: Sia Lagos
Subject: FW: DCP Steerco materials for your review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 11:35:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image.png
Image.png

OFFICIAL
Hi Sia, hope you're well
Re the below, the DCP team are picking up a number of eleventh-hour distractions from within IT, which generally haven't be adequately qualified or evidenced
If you'd like some context on these items before tomorrow’s transformation ctee meeting (or Monday’s Steering Committee meeting), please let me know.
Nathan
From]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 9:05 AM

o - <<

Subject: Re: DCP Steerco materials for your review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
HiMel,

At Paul _ request, can we please include the below risk in the papers for tomorrows meeting.
Apologise for the late inclusion as the majority of my time was in meetings over the pass two days.

Thank you

I v €10 )
Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia

Cnr University Ave & 5 Childers Street, Canberra, ACT 2601







From:

To: Sia Lagos
Cc: Nathan Price
Subject: FW: Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 10 May 2024 5:42:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

DCP Cost Impact Analysis.pdf

OFFICIAL

W)
D
)
-
%1
)

| hope you have a wonderful weekend and will see you at the Pre-meeting on Monday.
Kind regards

brom I
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 5:07 PM

To:5is Lo I °-- -, I
Jimmy Mastorakos ||| G i Luxton
e —— 1
viorr N I
e e
Nathan Pric-

c-

Subject: RE: Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dear all,

Please see below the agenda and materials ahead of our next Digital Transformation Committee
meeting on Monday. Key topics of discussion will be Workforce Planning and the Digital
Transformation articles that Sia kindly shared earlier in the week.

1. Endorsement of Minutes from last meeting (All)
2. Actions from last meeting (All)
3.DCP 2024 Work Plan (Nathan)

4. Workforce Planning (Jimmy)



5. Cloud Activity (Nathan)
6. Digital Transformation Articles Discussion (Sia)

7.0ther business & recap of actions
Meeting Presentation: 130524 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx
Minutes from last meeting:| | Digital Transformation Committee Minutes 29042024.docx
Digital Transformation Articles for Discussion:| | _How lan Narev copied CBA’s tech success at
Seek.pdf and! | Metcash and Seek_ Lessons from two contrasting IT projects.pdf
Workforce Planning Discussion Paper:| 1T Workforce Planning Discussion Paper.docx
DCP 2024 Work Plan in Readable format (no change from last meeting):| _DCP Plan for 2024
V1.5.pdf
Please let me know if you have any questions or additional agenda items ahead of Monday’s
meeting.
Enjoy your weekend!
Kind regards

From: 5 Logos I

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM
To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; Jimmy I\/Iastorakos;_ Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;

I .. Kenworthy; Nathan Price; SN
cc I

Subject: Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Monday, 13 May 2024 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

OFFICIAL

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 434 868 223 916

Passcode: y5APyw
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

federalcourts@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 137 701778 3
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+612 91611229,,5/9/1138/# Australia, Sydney

Phone Conference ID: 579 711 387#
Find a local number | Reset PIN




Learn More | Meeting options







From: Nathan Price

To: Sia Lagos
Subject: FW: New CourtPath Version 2 - A Thankyou to the Teams [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 April 2024 11:59:23 AM
OFFICIAL
FYI

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:45 AM

Tos CourtPath Project suppor: I
e

Subject: FW: New CourtPath Version 2 - A Thankyou to the Teams [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Wowsers, something to share with the Team @Nathan

From: Judge Street (FCFCOA) |G

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Chief Justice Alstergren_ David Pringle

c I

Subject: New CourtPath Version 2 - A Thankyou to the Teams [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dear Chief Justice and David,

The New CourtPath Version 2 is FABULOUS. The design team and the support team have created
a magnificent simplified, efficient and judicial productivity enhanced digital court matter system!
| very much enjoyed the familiarisation training- the new age digital judges have a cutting edge
cold fusion court matter system!

All involved in this roll out and its ongoing refinement process deserve a hearty congratulations
and acknowledgement for a most useful new digital system for the administration of justice.
Cheers

Sandy

Judge Alexander Street









From: ]
To: Sia Lagos; Louise Kenworthy; Jimmy Mastorakos;F Tim Luxton; _ Paul
Kennedy; Nathan Price; Virginia Wilson
Cc:
Subject: RE: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 6:31:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
OFFICIAL
Dear all,

Please find attached materials that have been prepared ahead of the DCP & Transformation
Committee tomorrow.

° 290224 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

) DCP Cloud Platform Team - Initial Proposal - 20240118.docx
We intend to focus tomorrow’s discussion around the Cloud Platform Team Proposal and
upcoming Casetrack Replacement work that we ran out of time for at the previous meetings.
Please also see below links to the minutes (and relevant documents) from the previous meeting
for your review:

. DCP & Courtpath Transformation Committee Minutes 19022024 v1.0.docx
. CourtPath v2 Pilot Participants.docx
Kind regards

From: 5o Logos I

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Sia Lagos; Louise Kenworthy; Jimmy Mastorakos;_ Tim Luxton;-
B P-u! Kennedy; [ "2than Price; | Visinia Wilson
cc: I

Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Thursday, 29 February 2024 10:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne,
Sydney.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; VIC Level 16 Judge's Conference
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
+612 91611229,,579711387# Australia, Sydney

Phone Conference ID: 579 711 387#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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From; —_—
To: Sia Lagos; Louise Kenworthy; Jimmy Mastorakos;F Tim Luxton; _ Paul
Kennedy; Nathan Price; Virginia Wilson
Cc:
Subject: RE: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 7:08:38 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
OFFICIAL
Dear all,
Thank you for your participation in the DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee meeting last
Thursday.

The meeting minutes are now available for your review:

DCP & Courtpath Transformation Committee Minutes 29022024 v1.0.docx
The next meeting is scheduled for Monday 18t March at 3pm.
Kind regards

-
rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 6:31 PM

To: Sia Lagos_ Louise Kenworthy

I ! Vs orakos
— [ T
wey

witson

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

o DCP Cloud Platform Team - Initial Proposal - 20240118.docx
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

) DCP & Courtpath Transformation Committee Minutes 19022024 v1.0.docx

. CourtPath v2 Pilot Participants.docx
Kind regards

From: Sia Logo: [

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Sia Lagos; Louise Kenworthy; Jimmy Mastorakos; ||| 7im Luxton; |
_Paul Kennedy;_ Nathan Price;_ Virginia Wilson
S ——




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
Date: Thursday, 28 March 2024 1:43:20 PM
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

4.Terms of Reference Review (Paul and Nathan)
5. Cloud Activity (Nathan)

6. Oracle Upgrade (Nathan)

7.0ther business & recap of actions

Presentation for the meeting:| 020424 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

DCP Transformation Committee TOR:| | Digital Transformation Committee - Terms of
Reference.docx

Casetrack Replacement Engagement Group TOR:| | Casetrack Replacement Engagement Group
ToR.docx

Also Bernadette has prepared a draft data proposal, that includes some options for addressing
issues around database and reporting capability for review ahead of the next meeting on April
16:| _Data Proposal .docx

Please let me know if you have any further items for inclusion in the agenda for Tuesdays
meeting and enjoy your long weekend!

Kind regards

From: Sia Logo: [

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM
To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; ||| I Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; |||}
- Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson; Louise Kenworthy;_

Cc:

Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
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
+612 91611229,,579/11387# Australia, Sydney

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
Date: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 8:06:53 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Dear all

Thank you for participating in the DCP Transformation Committee meeting this afternoon.

The | _meeting minutes, including action items are now available for your reference.

Track Changes have been turned on so that any changes can be made directly in the document.
Kind regards

=
rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:43 PM

To:is Lo I °-- -, I
Bernadette Ruddy || G \-than Price
I ' <o -
Tim ocon S < - is-n
ey ————
_

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

4. Terms of Reference Review (Paul and Nathan)
5. Cloud Activity (Nathan)

6. Oracle Upgrade (Nathan)

7.0ther business & recap of actions
Presentation for the meeting:| 020424 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

DCP Transformation Committee TOR: Digital Transformation Committee - Terms of
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

From: a Locos [

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; ||| Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; ||| l}
-Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson; Louise Kenworthy;_
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
Date: Friday, 12 April 2024 9:36:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

image003.png
DCP information data proposal and cloud migration SECOFFICIAL.msg

OFFICIAL

Hi Sia, please find below some notes from Melinda and | regarding next week’s DCP
Transformation Working Group. | hope they are useful context for the current state of things
from my perspective.

Despite the best efforts of many, it feels that we are a long way from the days when DCP was
your good news story.

Nathan

rrom: I
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 5:57 PM

Tos S Logos I ©- <<
I ' ice
I v \astoraos IR
Tim Lucton I == ison
Louise Kenwortry I
0000 r |

c: I

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




5. Data Proposal Discussion (_)

6. Terms of Reference Review (Paul)
[ )




7. Cloud Activity (Nathan)

8. Five Applications Cloud Migration Options Paper (Jjjjjij)

9. Other business & recap of actions
Presentation for the meeting:| 020424 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

Data Proposal Discussion Paper: | Data Proposal .docx

DCP Transformation Committee TOR:| | Digital Transformation Working Group - Terms of
Reference.docx

Five Applications Cloud Migration Options Paper:| _Five Applications Cloud Migration - Options
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

To: Paul Kennedy; Sia Lagos;
Virginia Wilson; Louise Kenworthy;

Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton;

Cc:
Subject: Re: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 12 April 2024 4:38:35 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Five Applications Cloud Migration - Options Paper.docx
Hi All,

I note we have the DCP & CourtPath Transformation meeting next Tuesday.

Please find the attached Five Applications Cloud Migration Option Paper which should form
part of the agenda.

Thank you

I | o=» 0 (/2

Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia
Cnr University Ave & 5 Childers Street, Canberra, ACT 2601

www.fedcourt.gov.au

From: Paul Kennec I

Sent: 12 April 2024 14:26

Tim Luton I <> /o I

Louise Kenworthy

y

Subject: Re: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dear-,

| have reviewed and made some minor tracked changes to the minutes.

The updated draft Terms of Reference are available for endorsement at:
Digital Transformation Working Group - Terms of Reference.docx

A few key notes ahead of the meeting on the 16th
® Proposed name change to Digital Transformation Working Group



® Proposal that future post-meeting notes contain decisions and actions rather than
formal minutes to better reflect the working group nature of the meeting

® Suggestion that any items tabled for decision have been discussed with relevant team
members ahead of meeting and include options for resolution including a
recommended approach where possible.

Regards

Paul Kennedy | Executive Director Strategy & Corporate Services (a/g)

Federal Court of Australia | Eederal Circuit and Family Court of Australia | National Native
Title Tribunal

Level 16, Law Courts Building, Queens Square, Sydney, NSW 2000

Level 10, 80 William Street, Woolloomooloo, NSW 2011

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 20:06

Tos: Sia Logos I - «nn <, N
I 1 icc
I  \iostoraos I
Tim Lucton R V' <i/> ison
Louise Kenwortry I

I

cc: .
I

Subject: RE: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear all
Thank you for participating in the DCP Transformation Committee meeting this afternoon.

The | |_meeting minutes, including action items are now available for your reference.
Track Changes have been turned on so that any changes can be made directly in the document.
Kind regards




From: S Logos I

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy;_ Nathan Price; Jimmy I\/Iastorakos;-

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
Video Conference ID: 137 701 778 3
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+612 9161 1229,,579/1138/7# Australia, Sydney

Phone Conference ID: 579 711 387#
Find a local number | Reset PIN




Learn More | Meeting options




From:

To: Sia Lagos; Louise Kenworthy; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; _ Paul
Kennedy; Nathan Price; Virginia Wilson;
Subject: RE: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 3:35:51 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,
Thank you all for your active participation in the DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee
Meeting yesterday.

Meeting minutes are now available for your reference.

Please also refer to the | draft terms of reference that Paul has prepared for review by the
committee.

Best regards

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Sia Lagos_Louise Kenworthy

I 1/ Vostorkos

- T

Luxton R
.

Paul Kennedy

I - - I < -
witson

Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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

° DCP & Courtpath Transformation Committee Minutes 29022024
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

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; ; Jimmy Mastorakos;_ Tim Luxton; Virginia
Wilson; Louise Kenworthy;

Cc:

Subject: RE: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 31 January 2024 4:36:40 PM

Attachments: DCP Workplan 2024 v1.2.pdf

image001.png

OFFICIAL

Good Afternoon,
Please see below the agenda and supporting materials for Thursday’s DCP CourtPath
Transformation Committee Meeting. | look forward to meeting with you.
Agenda:

1. Background & committee purpose (Sia)

2. Program context (Nathan)

3. CourtPath phase 2 (ECF Replacement) implementation (Nathan)

a. Development update
b. Launch planning & communications

4. Cloud platform establishment (Bernadette & Nathan)

5. CourtPath phase 3 (Casetrack replacement) (Nathan)

6. Other business & recap of actions
Materials:

1 010224 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

2. DCP Workplan 2024 v1.2.pdf (email attachment)
Please let me know if you have any problems accessing the presentation.
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

From: sa Lagos [
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; ||| I Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; |||l
- Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson; Louise Kenworthy;_

cc: I

Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Thursday, 1 February 2024 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; / Melbourne Level 16 Conference Room

OFFICIAL

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting



Meeting ID: 453 207 361717

Passcode: cCofkA
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

federalcourts@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 136 614 952 1
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+612 91611229, /44412683# Australia, Sydney

Phone Conference ID: 744 412 683#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




To: Nathan Price

Cc: Paul Kennedy; Attilio Martiniello; Matthew Davis

Subject: RE: DCP Azure Cloud & Resourcing Budgets 24/25FY & Sustainment Transition [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 10:13:14 AM

Please let me know if you require any further assistance on this today.

Kind regards

—
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Nathan Price
Cc: Paul Kennedy




I o i Y '/
oovs I

Subject: DCP Azure Cloud & Resourcing Budgets 24/25FY & Sustainment Transition
Importance: High

Hi Nathan &[]

Greatly appreciate your help and support as we work through this together.
Thank you

| Deputy CIO (a/g)
Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia

Cnr University Ave & 5 Childers Street, Canberra, ACT 2601

www.fedcourt.gov.au

|



From: David Pringle

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy;_ Attilio Martiniello; Louise Kenworthy;-
Cc: Matthew Davis; Nathan
Subject: RE: DCP Steering Committee approval for CourtPath ver 2 Launch [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 2:44:25 PM
Attachments: DCP Steering Committee approval for CourtPath ver 2 Launch SECOFFICIAL.msg
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OFFICIAL

oeor [N
Many thanks for your ermail. I

| echo Sia’s comments and thank the Courtpath and broader IT teams for all their hard work on
getting Courtpath to this point.

Regards

David

David Pringle PSM

Chief Executive Officer & Principal Registrar

Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia

I I [ I | - .. Cicoc G0 o

| acknowledge the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the first inhabitants of the nation and

the traditional custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.










To: Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy; Attilio Martiniello; Louise Kenworth;-

Cc:
rice

Subject: RE: DCP Steering Committee approval for CourtPath ver 2 Launch [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 11 March 2024 3:32:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,
Please accept this email as my approval for launch. My only comments are;

Exciting!
Thanks,










From: Louise Kenworthy

To: Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy;_ Attilio Martiniello;-
rnce
Subject: RE: DCP Steering Committee approval for CourtPath ver 2 Launch [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 6:23:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

OFFICIAL

Regards,
Louise
Louise Kenworthy | Executive Director Court & Tribunal Services

Federal Court of Australia, Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia, National Native Title Tribunal
305 William Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

www.fedcourt.gov.au www.fcfcoa.gov.au

I acknowledge the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the first inhabitants of the nation
and the traditional custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.










To: Louise Kenworthy; Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kenned;_ Attilio Martiniello;-

Price; Sinead Reilly
Subject: RE: DCP Steering Committee approval for CourtPath ver 2 Launch [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 10:47:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

OFFICIAL

Dear DCP Steering Committee members

Please let me know if you have any questions ahead of the launch on Monday.

Kind regards
Melinda































mCuuﬂPath

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
replacing many of the systems used to manage matters
before the Courts. CourtPath has already replaced

the Digital Court File (DCF) across the family law
jurisdiction and is now replacing the Electronic Court
File (ECF). CourtPath will initially operate alongside
the ECF, with information (including documents and
data) automatically reflected across both systems. The
ECF will be decommissioned later this year. CourtPath
has already replaced key systems in the family law
jurisdiction, and work to replace Casetrack will
progress throughout 2024.

You can access CourtPath by opening the following
link: https://courtpath.fcfcoa.gov.au/.

Benefits of CourtPath
The key benefits provided by CourtPath v2.0 will be:

Usability

e Faster, more intuitive access to documents and

information

¢ Modern interface — works from standard web
browsers with no additional password required

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

e Easier document selection and manipulation,
including merging and downloading documents,
with useful file names

e Ability to download individual documents or merge
them into a single bookmarked PDF

4, AUSTHALLSA .
e

e Documents placed in a location that is accessible,
secure, and quick

e Streamlined document management including
better ways to manage exhibits, affidavits and
transcripts

e Better contextual information, with documents
linked to relevant activity data and events

File management

e Recording outcomes on listings, and order
production

e The display of more relevant and timely
information about matters

e Add notes to files and comments to listings
e Record attendance
e File alerts

Security

e Better group management (e.g. chambers groups)
to provide more control and visibility of who can
access documents.

Support

CourtPath has been created by the

Courts, for the Courts, taking into
consideration the feedback and suggestions gathered
through extensive consultation over the past year.
For more information, visit our SharePoint or intranet

Projects Page.

The team is keen to hear your thoughts about
CourtPath. To provide feedback or suggestions while
using CourtPath, click the ‘feedback’ button at the
bottom-left of any screen. You can also contact the
project team via email at CourtPathProjectSupport@

fedcourt.gov.au.

For regular CourtPath support, please contact the IT
Service Desk for assistance.

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



Launch — Date TBC

Objective: Update of launch of CourtPath Version 2, invitation to familiarisation sessions.

‘J CourtPath

ECF Replacement - CourtPath (General Federal Law)

CourtPath version 2 (ECF Replacement) is now available within the FCA.

CourtPath can be accessed via the link https://courtpath.fedcourt.gov.au and will be available from
within the FCA intranet’s list of ‘Application links’ (see the right-hand side of that page).

Initially, CourtPath will operate alongside the ECF, however the ECF will be decommissioned later
this year. Information (including documents and data) in each system is automatically reflected in
CourtPath, and vice-versa.

CourtPath offers further benefits and efficiencies, including simpler access to files, documents and
sitting information from a single system. CourtPath will progressively evolve over time, with
additional functionality incorporated in consultation with stakeholders from across the Court

An invitation to book into a familiarisation session will be provided soon. Sessions for chambers
staff, LCMs and CTS staff will be offered first to ensure readiness to support Judges and Registrars.

The next stage of the program will look to incorporate Casetrack (all versions) to deliver a single
application to help manage the work of the Courts.

Further details about the CourtPath project are available on the intranet via the FCFCOA or FCA
project pages.

Please contact the project team at CourtPathProjectSupport@fedcourt.gov.au if you have any
questions.

[ Formatted: Font color: Auto




Pre-Launch Update — For publication 8-15 February

Objective: Provide staff an update of final stages of pilot, and launch in coming weeks, familiarisation
session information.

‘J CourtPath

ECF Replacement - CourtPath (General Federal Law)
In the next few weeks, CourtPath Version 2 (ECF Replacement) will be launched for FCA and FCFCOA
(Division2) general federal law and multijurisdictional users. Please see below an update on the

project’s progress:

e Pilot: A ‘live’ version of CourtPath Version 2 has been evaluated over the past three months, with
around 80 people, including Judges, Registrars, Chambers staff, Legal Case Managers (LCMs) and
Registry staff. The pilot program has received positive feedback, with users reporting that the
new system is easy to use, intuitive, and facilitates easy file retrieval. We thank the pilot group
for their time, engagement and suggestions.

e Replacing the ECF: Initially, CourtPath will operate alongside the ECF, however the ECF will be
decommissioned later this year. Information (including documents and data) in each system is
automatically reflected in CourtPath, and vice-versa.

e Continued access to Casetrack: CourtPath is not yet a replacement for Casetrack. Both versions
of Casetrack will remain in their current form and will be replaced in future project phases.

e  Preparing to launch: The team is finalising launch preparations. Below are some important
details about when and how this will happen:

o Timeframes: Dates will be confirmed soon, however access to CourtPath will be available to
everyone in the coming weeks. The ECF will remain operational until further notice.

o Familiarisation sessions: An invitation to book into a familiarisation session will be provided
in the coming weeks. Sessions for chambers staff, LCMs and CTS staff will be offered first to
ensure readiness to support Judges and Registrars.

o Additional resources: Further information on how to use CourtPath will be available closer
to the time of launch. You may elect to use these to learn more about the system, or to join a
familiarisation session.

CourtPath (Family Law) — Ongoing improvements
We are continuing to act on feedback from our Family Law CourtPath and multijurisdictional users
and more improvements will be released in the coming months.

Further details about the CourtPath project are available on the intranet via the FCFCOA or FCA project
pages. If you have any questions or feedback, you can contact the Project Team via email at
CourtPathProjectSupport@fedcourt.gov.au.







Sia Lagos

To: m David Pringle; Paul Kenned;_ Attilio Martiniello; Louise Kenworthy;
artn Loughton

rice

Subject: RE: DCP Steering Committee approval for CourtPath ver 2 Launch [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 12:18:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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OFFICIAL

ocor I

Thanky our email.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you, Nathan and the CourtPath Team for all the
work that has been done to achieve this milestone of such an important initiative for the Courts.
Kind regards

Sia

Sia Lagos |

CEO & Principal Registrar|
Federal Court of Australia |

I | 1. fedcourt Gov.au











































From
To: m Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy; Attilio
artiniello; ew Davis; Louise Kenworthy

; Nathan Price Prlce

Cc: Sinead Rellly
Subject: RE: Digital CourtPath Steering Committee | Meeting #7 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 28 March 2024 8:33:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Dear all

Please see below links to materials that have been prepared ahead of the next DCP Steering

Committee Meeting scheduled for next Thursday 4t April. Given this is our first meeting for
2024, the recent launch of CourtPath Version 2 and the upcoming Casetrack Replacement phase
of the program there are quite a few documents for review and comment.
Meeting Presentation:

DCP Steering Committee Meeting 20240404.pptx
Documents related to a decision for the committee at this meeting:

DCP Steering Committee Decision Paper - data governance and engagement groups - Feb
2024.docx

Data governance and engagement groups - DRAFT ToRs.docx
Documents ready for review and input, but we will seek endorsement “out of session” after the
meeting:

Casetrack Replacement Project Plan.docx

Casetrack Replacement Engagement Group ToR.docx

DCP Steering Committee - Terms of Reference DRAFT March 2024.docx
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns ahead of the meeting. | will be an
apology for this meeting, however Blaise Buckland will be taking the meeting minutes.
Have a great long weekend!
Kind regards

]
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:29 AM

To: |G s 2 L2cos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy; || EGzG
_Attilio Martiniello; Matthew Davis; Louise Kenworthy;
I - 21 ice; I

Cc: Sinead Reilly

Subject: Digital CourtPath Steering Committee | Meeting #7 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Thursday, 4 April 2024 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

OFFICIAL

Dear all,

This time has been arranged for the next Digital CourtPath Steering Committee meeting.
An agenda will be circulated prior to the meeting along with details of the conference room
booked.

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

Meeting ID: 422 559 072 665

Passcode: S8wpQg9
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

federalcourts@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 134 736 500 1
Alternate VTC instructions

Learn More | Meeting options






















From:
To: ! Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy; Attilio Martiniello; Matthew
avis, Louise Kenworthy; Jimmy Mastorakos; Nathan Price;
Subject: RE: Digital CourtPath Steering Committee | Meeting #7 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 April 2024 6:26:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
Corporate Services Governance Committees.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear All,

The ! | minutes and actions from last week’s meeting are now available. Please let me know if
you have any changes or corrections.
Please also find attached the overview map of the various DCP and wider IT committees.

. Casetrack Replacement Engagement Groups TOR

° Revised DCP Steering Committee TOR
e Data governance and engagement groups - DRAFT ToRs.docx (sharepoint.com)

- |

Kind regards,

| Project Officer — Digital Courts Program

Corporate Services | Federal Court of Australia
Level 10, 80 William Street, Woolloomooloo NSW 2011 .

Federal Court of Australia | Eederal Circuit & Family Court of Australia (Division 1) and (Division 2) | National Native Title Tribunal

| acknowledge the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the first inhabitants of the nation and the traditional
custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

from: I
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 8:34 PM

To: I § - -5
I - e/ I ' <nnd
I 1 Vartiniclo
— mmmmewmy
Louise Kenwort [
I ' " ©ic-

Ce: Sinead reily

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
apology for this meeting, however ||| I ! be taking the meeting minutes.
Have a great long weekend!
Kind regards

—
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:29 AM

To:_ Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy;_
I 0 Martiniello; Matthew Davis; Louise Kenworthy;
I har rice; I

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

To: !; Sia Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy; Attilio Martiniello; Matthew
avis; Louise Kenworthy; Nathan Price; Jimmy

Mastorakos

Subject: RE: Digital CourtPath Steering Committee | Meeting #8 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 3 June 2024 10:09:29 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
DCP Steering Committee Meeting Materials 7 June 2024.pdf
image001.png

OFFICIAL

Dear all
Please see below links to materials that have been prepared ahead of the next DCP Steering

Committee Meeting scheduled for this Friday 7™ June. | have also attached a pdf package
containing all of the below materials for your convenience.
I
|
Meeting Presentation:

DCP Steering Committee Meeting 20240607.pptx
Documents related to a decision for the committee at this meeting:

DCP - Cloud Based Case Document Storage Solution Recommendation.docx
DCP 2024 Work Plan (enlarged version):

DCP Plan for 2024 v1.7.pdf

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns ahead of the meeting.
Kind regards

C
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:30 AM

To: [ s Lagos; David Pringle; Paul Kennedy; || G
Attilio Martiniello; Matthew Davis; Louise Kenworthy;_
I - than Price; Jimmy Mastorakos

Subject: Digital CourtPath Steering Committee | Meeting #8 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Friday, 7 June 2024 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
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

Meeting ID: 465 959 462 855

Passcode: VLAW4j
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

federalcourts@m.webex.com

Video Conference ID: 134 321422 7
Alternate VTC instructions

Learn More | Meeting options























































































































































































































































From:
To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;
ouise Kenworthy

Subject: RE: Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 26 April 2024 5:25:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
OFFICIAL
Dear all

Please see below agenda and meeting materials ahead of the next Digital Transformation
Committee meeting on Monday.

1. Endorsement of Minutes from last meeting (All)

2. Actions from last meeting (All)

3.DCP 2024 Work Plan (Nathan)

4. Workforce Planning (Jimmy)

5. Cloud Activity (Nathan)

6.IMS/NNTT Information Paper Discussion (Bernadette and Nathan)

7.0ther business & recap of actions

Minutes from last meeting:| | DCP & Courtpath Transformation Committee Minutes 16042024
v1.0.docx

Meeting Presentation:| | 290424 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

DCP 2024 Work Plan in readable PDF format: | DCP Plan for 2024 V1.5.pdf

IMS/NNTT Information paper for discussion: | _DCP Transformation Committee Information
Paper - IMS OpenText Solution Replacement - April 2024.docx

Please let me know if you have any questions or additional agenda items ahead of Monday’s
meeting.

Kind regards

From: Sia Logos [

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; ||| Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; ||| l}
- Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;_ Louise Kenworthy
c-

Subject: DCP & CourtPath Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Monday, 29 April 2024 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
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
ouise Kenworthy;

Subject: RE: Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 1:11:47 PM

Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image005.png
image001.png

OFFICIAL

Dear all

Thank you once again for you participation at the Digital Transformation Committee meeting on
Monday. | _Meeting minutes are now available for your reference on the committee SharePoint
site.

_ has also shared the following data which will be used as input into preparing a visual
representation of the connection between costs and program road map activity: | _Applications
Resourcing, Contracts and Decommission Status and Timing (2).xIsx

Links to the articles that Sia mentioned will be circulated separately.
Kind regards

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 5:25 PM

Tim Lucon I <> /o I
—  oreyewwmw

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

6. IMS/NNTT Information Paper Discussion (Bernadette and Nathan)

7.0ther business & recap of actions

Minutes from last meeting:| _DCP & Courtpath Transformation Committee Minutes 16042024
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
-Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;_Louise Kenworthy
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

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;_
Louise Kenworthy; Nathan Price;

Cc:
Subject: RE: Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 10 May 2024 5:06:45 PM
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

Meeting Presentation:| | 130524 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

Minutes from last meeting:| | Digital Transformation Committee Minutes 29042024.docx
Digital Transformation Articles for Discussion:| _How lan Narev copied CBA’s tech success at
Seek.pdf and! | Metcash and Seek_ Lessons from two contrasting IT projects.pdf

Workforce Planning Discussion Paper: | IT Workforce Planning Discussion Paper.docx

DCP 2024 Work Plan in Readable format (no change from last meeting):| | DCP Plan for 2024
V1.5.pdf

Please let me know if you have any questions or additional agenda items ahead of Monday’s
meeting.

Enjoy your weekend!

Kind regards

From: 5 Logos I

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM
To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; Jimmy I\/Iastorakos;_Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;

I .. Kenworthy; Nathan Price; NS
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
+612 91611229,579711387# Australia, Sydney

Phone Conference ID: 579 711 387#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
























































































From:

To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson;_ Louise
Kenworthy; Nathan Price;_
Subject: RE: Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 24 May 2024 5:17:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
OFFICIAL
Dear all

Please find below agenda and materials for Monday afternoon’s Digital Transformation
Committee meeting.

1. Endorsement of Minutes from last meeting (All)
2. Actions from last meeting (All)

3.DCP 2024 Work Plan (Nathan)

4. Workforce Planning (Jimmy)

5. Cloud Activity (Nathan)

6.1MS Next Steps Proposal (i)

7.0ther business & recap of actions

Meeting Presentation:| 270524 Presentation - Transformation Committee.pptx

Updated 2024 Work Plan: | _DCP Plan for 2024 v1.6.pdf

Cost Summary Table (Work in Progress): | Cost Analysis of Digital Transformation Activity May
2024 pdf

IMS Project Next Steps from Tim Goodwin: | IMS Transformation Project.docx

IMS Project Manager Proposal from Tim Goodwin: | IMS Project Manager Proposal
22052024.docx

Have a great weekend!

Kind regards

From: Sa Locos [

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:59 PM
To: Sia Lagos; Paul Kennedy; Jimmy Mastorakos; ||| | | | I 7in Luxton; Virginia Wilson;

I o' <envorth; I othn rice; I
c: I

Subject: Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Monday, 27 May 2024 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

OFFICIAL

Microsoft Teams meeting



Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 434 868 223 916
Passcode: Y5APyw
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

To: Paul Kennedy; Nathan Price; Jimmy Mastorakos; Tim Luxton; Virginia Wilson; Louise
Kenworthy; Katie Stride; Katie Stride;

Cc:
Subject: Update regarding the Digital Transformation Committee [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 4:54:05 PM
OFFICIAL
Dear all

At the beginning of this year | established the DCP/Digital Transformation Committee as a way to
ensure clear focus and priority was being given to the Digital Court Program and its
interdependencies.

The committee has now been in operation for 6 months and has proved to be effective in
meeting its intended purpose while also expanding focus to include broader Digital
Transformation Activity being led by IT. | wish to thank all of you for your participation and
valuable contributions to the committee and the meaningful and transformative work that has
been accomplished to date.

Thank you again for your contributions to the work of the committee, and for your ongoing
support of these important Digital Transformation objectives.
Kind regards

Sia Lagos

CEO & Principal Registrar

Federal Court of Australia

| www.fedcourt.gov.au
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* Recap of actions
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Other business

* Recap of actions
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Other business

« DCP 2024 Resource Plan
* Recap of actions
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Other business

« Database-related Responsibilities (Paul)
« DCP 2024 Work Plan (Nathan)
* Recap of actions
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Program Risk Register

* Program risk register available below:

* Program Risk Reqister
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Executive Overview

Decisions

ECF Replacement Launch Update
Data Update

Casetrack Replacement Update
Cloud Document Storage Update
DCP Scope and Governance Changes
DCP Progress Update

. Budget Update
. Other business
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e Conflict of interest declarations
o Actions — next slide
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